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Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 5.5 ha of forest land for quarrying of stone/road metal at Longa
Koireng, Kangpokpi District, Manipur in favour of The M/S Shyam Chand & Sons Stone
Crushing Centre.— reg.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that this instant
proposal for diversion of 5.5 ha of forest land for quarrying of stone/road metal at Longa Koireng,
Kangpokpi District, Manipur in favour of The M/S Shyam Chand & Sons which was re-submitted by
IRO, Shillong to Ministry of Env., Forest & Climate Change, New Delhi, for consideration of
approval by the competent authority was received back in IRO, Shillong, wherein Ministry, New
Delhi desired additional information on the following:

1) The physical and financial target for compensatory afforestation scheme over an area of
11 ha at the cost of Rs.22.792 lakh has been submitted with maintenance of only 8 years
whereas the maintenance period should be for 10 years. Further, the physical and financial
target submitted was wrongly mentioned in the last column prior to the total column as
20289-30 instead of 2029-30 which may be revised and corrected while preparing for the
CA scheme for a period of 10 years maintenance.

Similarly, for the physical and financial target for CA area over 0.73 ha at the cost of
Rs.0.679 lakh may be revised/corrected and prepared as above.

2) As per the DSS analysis done at Ministry, it has been pointed out that out of the total arca
proposed for diversion, 1 ha is Moderately Dense Forest, 2 ha is Open Forest and 3 ha of
Non-wooded forest land. The proposed area falls under Not High Conservation Value
(HCV) Zone as per Decision Rule-1 and falls under High Conservation Value (HCV)
Zone as per Rule-2 Copy enclosed).

The State Govt may kindly submit comments on the observation of Ministry, New Delhi.

In view of the above, the desired information may be submitted at the earliest so as to unable
this office for taking further necessary action.

HIE,

Encl: As above.

rs. L. J. Syiemiong)
3U g ASITAUETD (1) Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
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